



California Medical Evaluators
11620 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 340
Los Angeles, CA 90025
Phone: 888.853.7944
Fax: 213.478.0550
info@calmedeval.com



Dr. Parish Sedghizadeh, DDS, MS *Board Certified in Dentistry*

Articulate, Board certified Dentist with more than 20 years of clinical expertise and 5 years of medical-legal expertise. Highly specialized as a Clinical Scientist, and Clinical and Surgical Oral and Maxillofacial Pathology.

EDUCATION

- **University of California, Los Angeles, CA (1998)**
Bachelor of Science in Biology, with Neurobiology Minor, Magna Cum Laude
- **Herman Ostrow School of Dentistry of USC, Los Angeles, CA (2001)**
Doctor of Dental Surgery, DDS
- **Ohio State University College of Dentistry, Columbus, OH (2004)**
Residency, Master of Science in Oral Biology, Oral and Maxillofacial Pathology

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **Oral Pathology Associates, Ostrow School of Dentistry at the University of Southern California, Full-Time Assistant Clinical Professor and Consultant (2004 to present)**

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Assistant Professor, Herman Ostrow School of Clinical Dentistry of USC (2004 to 2010)
- Assistant Professor, Herman Ostrow School of Dentistry of USC (2004 to present)
- Graduate Teaching Associate, College of Dentistry, Ohio State University (2001 to 2004)
- Graduate Teaching Associate, College of Medicine, Ohio State University (2002 to 2004)

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION

- American Board of Oral and Maxillofacial Pathology, Board Certified
- California State Dental Board, Doctor of Dental Surgery
- Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA)
- Qualified Medical Examiner (QME)

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- Pierre Fauchard Academy, Fellow
- American Association for Dental Research, Member
- International Association for Dental Research, Member
- Southern California Orofacial Academy, Member
- American Association for the Advancement of Science, Member
- American Dental Education Association, Member
- American Diabetes Association, Professional Section, Member by Special Invitation

HONORS AND AWARDS

- Fellow, Pierre Fauchard Academy (2016)
- Health Disparities Scholar and Grant Recipient – National Institutes of Health (NIH), National Institutes on Minority Health and Health Disparities (NIMHD) 2008 Charles E. English Annual Award in Clinical Science and Techniques – International Congress of Oral Implantologists (2009-2015)
- Eminent Scientist of the Year in Medical Research and Pathology – World Scientists Forum and International Research Promotion Council (2007)
- Full-Time Basic and Applied Science Faculty Award – School of Dentistry, University of Southern California (2007)
- Fellow – American Academy of Oral and Maxillofacial Pathology (AAOMP) (2001-2005)
- Fellow and Scholarship Recipient – American Cancer Society (ACS) (2001-2004)
- R.L. Fowkes and L.J. Fogel Memorial Award – Southern California Academy of Oral Pathology (2001)
- Dental Education Scholarship for Outstanding Achievement – California Dental Association (2000)